I‘Q\ UDOCD(dcﬂ%

BRI

dress)
500203731355
dress)
ity/State/Zip/|
] [] wa ]
(Business Entity Name) ZO \ \
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu C%,Z@
Certified Copies Certificates of Status .

ATDEESHNNEE

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




o
$

Rivera, Maribe!

From: Javier Sotomayer [email@javiersotomayor.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 4:21 PM

To: corphelp; CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS - JAVIER SOTOMAYOR, PA / P10000066926
Attachments: irmage001.jpg; image003.png

Hello,

I'd like to submit a CHANGE OF ADDRESS request.

My new office/work address, for both, business and director {myself) is:
JAVIER SOTOMAYOR, PA

10580 NW 27™ ST STE 101

DORAL FL 33172

THANKS SO MUCH!

Florida Profit Corporation
JAVIER SOTOMAYOR P.A.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000066926
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/13/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

10344 N.W. 46 TER
DORAL FL 33178

Changed 12/20/2010

Mailing Address

10344 N.W. 46 TER
DORAL FL 33178

Changed 12/20/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A.
1840 SW 22ND ST.

4TH FLOOR

MIAMI FL. 33145 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address -
Title PVST




